
From: Alex Millman <a.millman@nra.net.au>  
Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 2:42 PM 
To: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Gerard Dwyer <gerard@sda.org.au>; Matt Galbraith <matt@sda.org.au>; Sue-Anne Burnley 
<sue-anne@sda.org.au>; Angelo Pardo <angelo@sda.org.au>; Lindsay Carroll 
<l.carroll@nra.net.au>; Dominique Lamb <d.lamb@nra.net.au> 
Subject: RE: Application by Shop, Distributive and Allied Employees' Association - Schedule X 
Extension 
 
Dear Registrar, 

 

We have received the applications from the Shop, Distributive and Allied Employees’ Association (SDA) 

referred to below. 

 

The National Retail Association Limited, Union of Employers, advises that it concurs with the applications 

made by the SDA.  

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
    ALEXANDER MILLMAN 

Senior Workplace Relations Advisor 
 

    
  Level 3, 67 St Pauls Terrace, Spring Hill QLD 4000 

        07 3240 0100  |  1800 RETAIL (738 245) 
        0402 842 714 
    www.nra.net.au 

           Subscribe here 
   
 

From: Angelo Pardo <angelo@sda.org.au>  
Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 2:37 PM 
To: amod@fwc.gov.au 
Cc: Gerard Dwyer <gerard@sda.org.au>; Matt Galbraith <matt@sda.org.au>; Sue-Anne Burnley 
<sue-anne@sda.org.au>; Alex Millman <a.millman@nra.net.au> 
Subject: Schedule X Extension 
 
Dear Commission, 
 
Please find attached by way of lodgment a Form F46 application to vary the following Modern 
Awards: 
 

- General Retail Industry Award 2010; 
- Fast Food Industry Award 2010; 
- Storage Services and Wholesale Award 2020; 
- Hair and Beauty Industry Award 2010; and 
- Pharmacy Industry Award 2020. 

 
These applications are made to extend the operation of Schedule X to 30 September 2020 in the 
above Awards, noting the current expiry date of 31 July 2020. 
 
Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 

Angelo Pardo 
National Industrial Officer 

 
Shop, Distributive & Allied Employees' Association National Office                                                               
Level 6, 53 Queen Street, Melbourne, VIC, Australia 3000 
P: 03 8611 7000 E:  angelo@sda.org.au W: sda.org.au 
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